OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

LEGAL DIVISION
PHONE 827-2741

October 31, 1967

Mr. V. 8, Welch
P. O. Box 1417
Artesia, New Mexico

Re: Flynn, Welch & Yates Moise Well
No. 1, Unit F, Section 26, Town-
ship 8 North, Range 23 East,
Guadalupe County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Welch:

Mr. J. E. Kapteina, Engineer and 0il & Gas Inspector,
District 4, Oil Conservation Commission, Santa Fe, New
Mexico, has advised this office that the above well has
been abandoned for a considerable length of time and has
not been plugged in accordance with Commission Rules and
Regulations.

Please arrange for the Plugging of the above-described
well and notify Mr. Kapteina of such arrangement in order
that he may approve the pPlugging program and witness the
plugging of the well.

Very truly yours,

GEORGE M. HATCH
Attorney

GMH/esr

cc: Mr., J. E. Kapteina
Engineer and 0Oil & Gas Inspector
District 4, 0Oil Conservation Commission
P, 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico
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